TENDER NUMBER: TNPA/2024/11/0006/82453/RFP
FOR THE: REHABILITATION OF THE SHIP REPAIR FACILITY IN THE PORT OF MOSSEL BAY FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

RFI No. 4 Date: Friday, 09 January 2026 Company: H&I
Query No Applicable section in Page Section / Item No Information Required TNPA Response

ry Mo. tender documents 9 q P
. Rebuild the section of the slipway
concrete beams between the transition point
where the beams enter the water to the start The Contract udes f uctural
of the slipway under the water. Only the € L-ontractors scope Includes for a structura

X dive survey and assessment to be completed and

su_pe_rStru?ture shall be rebuilt on top of the the assessment report and findings presented to
existing pile support structure. Drawing 1002- |the Client for their approval. This report shall

1 Part C3 Page 21 of Part C3 |Page 21 of Part C3, item 7 011-3012 also indicates that the whole slipway |clarify the extent of the scope of replacement or

above and below water get demolished and
replaced. Item 1.3 on page 10 of Part C3 also
indicates that the slip way must be completely
constructed as per the construction drawing
provided. At the site inspection it was
mentioned that only the portion above water
will be rehabilitated.

rehabilitation. tHis is because the previous
structural assessment was completed more than
5 years ago and it could be contemplated that
further degradation could have occurred during
that time

Clarify the following: 1. What beams must be
replaced? Only the above water concrete
beams or all the beams above and below
water as per the drawing and specification?

Refer Item 1 above

2. Does all the Rails have to be replaced Yes
above and below water ?
3. Under what BOQ item must the Beams for |Item 41

the slipway be priced as no BOQ item is
provided for any work on the Slipway beams
above or below water.

4. Does the Wire cable support get replaced
only above water or does it get replaced for
the whole slip way including below water as
per drawing 1002-001-4000? Where must his
be priced in the BOQ?

For the whole slipway length

5. If only portion above water must be replace
then the scope needs to be clearly defined up
to what grid line it must be reconstructed in
terms of drawing 1002-011-3012.

Refer to 4 above




